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OLD OREMS SCHOOL - 1861 - NE corner of Orems and Glider

- Road, Stemmers Run vicinity. Frame, one-story structure

with outer covering of rubber shingles; on concrete'founda—
tion; hip roof with dormers in form of small triangles.
Built on a tract west of Orems Methodist Church purchased
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from Samuel Wilkinson in 1861. Shown as a school in
atlases of 1877 and 1915. An earlier school was shown in
1850 Sidney map, but was east of the church. School

acquired by Glenn L. Martin Company in 1929, by Stansbury
Manor, Inc. in 1939, and by Middle River Square Club in
1947. The club, a Masonic group, now rents the school to a
Baptist congregation. The highway was called Neck Road in
deeds of 1861 (GHC 36:208).




